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1 
Can you explain the 'intervention support' 
functionality mentioned in the requirements of 
solution? 

The vendor is not expected to 
perform the intervention 
support. 

Attachment 
A - 1.1.4 

30 

2 
What is the "hybrid data" being referred to? What 
is the technology stack of hybrid data 

Hybrid data is contained in 
Medical records to be used for 
Hybrid measures. 

Attachment 
A - 1.1.5 

30 

3 

Can you list down the number and vendors of 
data systems which need to be integrated with 
for data exchange, i.e. HIE and Clinical Data 
Registries? 

HIE and Clinical Repository not 
fully operational as of yet. Attachment 

A - 3 
30 

4 
Are you looking for an on-premise or cloud 
hosted solution? 

Hosted 
n/a n/a 

5 
Are the participating organisations currently 
exchanging data, if yes what are the various 
formats in which data is exchanged? 

No 
Attachment 
A - 3 

30 

6 
What is the connectivity between HIE and 
participating organisations? 

None yet Attachment 
A - 3 

30 

7 
Please share the list of measures to be reported 
under AHRQ-PQI, AMA-PCPI, CDC, CMS/ CMS-
QMHAG, and HCA/TJC-PC 

Links are in Amendment 1 on 
Website where RFP is posted 

Attachment 
A - 2 

30 

8 
What is the technology stack and total number of 
records currently available in administrative data? 

Up to 50 million records in 
medical and pharmacy claims 

Attachment 
A - 1.1.5 

30 

9 
What is the estimated budget allocated to this 
project? 

We are not disclosing budget 
information at this time n/a n/a 
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10 

Are the Health Care Quality Measures for Children 
in Medicaid and CHIP standardised or 
customised? Please mention the details of 
measures to be recorded and customisations if 
any 

Standardized – the 
specifications can be found on 
the web 

Attachment 
A - 1.1.2.1 

30 

11 

Are the Health Care Quality Measures for Adults 
Enrolled in Medicaid standardised or customised? 
Please mention the details of measures to be 
recorded and customisations if any 

Standardized – the 
specifications can be found on 
the web 

Attachment 
A - 1.1.2.1 

30 

12 
How many and what roles of users are you 
envisioning for this platform, i.e. Coding 
Reviewers, Administrative, Financial etc. 

Up to 10 – data analysts and 
clinicians 

n/a n/a 

 


